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Mason - DNR, Peg <peg.mason@state.co.us>

Fwd: Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation - First Cost of Storage Loan 
1 message

Russell - DNR, Kirk <kirk.russell@state.co.us> Tue, Feb 9, 2021 at 4:27 PM
To: Peg Mason - DNR <peg.mason@state.co.us>

Kirk G. Russell, P.E.  
Finance Section Chief

O 303.866.3441 x3232| C 303.956.5653 
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 718, Denver, CO 80203
kirk.russell@state.co.us | www.cwcb.colorado.gov

     

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Russell - DNR, Kirk <kirk.russell@state.co.us> 
Date: Fri, Nov 6, 2020 at 9:24 AM 
Subject: Re: Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation - First Cost of Storage Loan 
To: Jim Worley <jworley@cpnmd.org> 

thank you 

Kirk G. Russell, P.E.  
Finance Section Chief

O 303.866.3441 x3232| C 303.956.5653 
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 718, Denver, CO 80203
kirk.russell@state.co.us | www.cwcb.colorado.gov

     

On Fri, Nov 6, 2020 at 8:54 AM Jim Worley <jworley@cpnmd.org> wrote: 

Hi Kirk,

This is affirmed.

Thanks,

Jim
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Jim A. Worley

District Manager

7404 Yorkshire Drive

Castle Pines, CO 80108

jworley@cpnmd.org

303-242-3262 Direct

303-688-8550 Office

303-503-5112 Cell

 

From: Russell - DNR, Kirk [mailto:kirk.russell@state.co.us]  
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 9:21 PM 
To: Jim Worley <jworley@cpnmd.org> 
Subject: Cha�ield Reservoir Realloca�on - First Cost of Storage Loan

 

Jim

The CWCB will be deauthorizing your loan contract CT2018-1716 for $716,000  at the November 2020 Board
Mee�ng. This will be done via a consent agenda item so no need to a�end.

Will you please reply to this email as soon as possible, so we have a record of your affirma�on?

Feel free to contact me if you have any ques�ons.

Thank You

Kirk Russell

 

Kirk G. Russell, P.E. 

Finance Section Chief

O 303.866.3441 x3232| C 303.956.5653

1313 Sherman St., Rm. 718, Denver, CO 80203

kirk.russell@state.co.us | www.cwcb.colorado.gov
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